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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Efeeda (Cheng Hoe) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 February 2023 11:39 AM

To: Irfan (LKK Auto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SMJ2219S   DOA:15/11/22      OD/ALLIANZ    

ok, confirmed. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Rgds 

Efeeda 

Cheng Hoe Motor PL 

Tel:67556142 

Fax:67557719 
  

From: Irfan (LKK Auto)  
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11:33 AM 

To: Efeeda (Cheng Hoe)  

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  
Subject: RE: SMJ2219S DOA:15/11/22 OD/ALLIANZ  

  

  

HI PART BY PART @5745.50 WITH 5DAY OR REPAIR PLEASE REFER TO THE ATTACH DOC THANKS. 

  

MOHAMED IRFAN  

90097659 LKK AUTO  

From: Efeeda (Cheng Hoe) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 10:52 AM 

To: Irfan (LKK Auto) <irfan@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: SMJ2219S DOA:15/11/22 OD/ALLIANZ  

  

Hi Irfan, 

  

As spoke, revised COR $5415.50. 

  

Please let us have your confirmation via reply email. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Rgds 

Efeeda 

Cheng Hoe Motor PL 

Tel:67556142 

Fax:67557719 
  

From: Efeeda (Cheng Hoe)  
Sent: Saturday, February 4, 2023 2:49 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  
Subject: SMJ2219S DOA:15/11/22 OD/ALLIANZ  



2

  

Hi Veron, 

  

Photos and finalization as attached. 

  

Please let us have your confirmation on the COR $5528.80 via reply email. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Rgds 

Efeeda 

Cheng Hoe Motor PL 

Tel:67556142 

Fax:67557719 
  


